

## Contact

+92 345 8798970

iamxaib@gmail.com

Siddique-e-Akbar Mailsi, Punjab  
Pakistan

150-B Masooma Center 3rd Floor  
Near Baba Ice Cream Tower &  
Jinnah Women Park Gulgasht,  
Multan

## Social

aurangzaib-bhatti-1305631b5

aurangzaibhatti

xaibhatti

## Award of Honor

Honored with the award of appreciation from Punjab Group of Colleges Mailsi in the regardness of degree classes University of Central Punjab Lahore.

# Mr. Aurangzaib

Ph.D Scholar, Computer Science

## Personal Statement

I'm Aurangzaib Bhatti, scholar in the field of Computer Science. I have worked as a lecturer for seven years at university level. I do lectureship as of my passion. My specific goal is to apply my skills to enhance them and hopefully develop new ones in a hospitality industry. In addition to this I have strong communication skills which support s me to deliver my ideas. My practical learnings and tools I have been worked on, listed in your hand.

## Work Experiences

### Lecturer

Feb, 2024 - Date

National University of Modern Languages (NUML)  
Contract / Currently Working

### Head of Department (IT)

Jul, 2022 – Feb, 2024

Legend Institute of management & Science (LIMS)  
Permanent / 1.5 Years

### Coordinator & Lecturer

Jan, 2017 - Dec, 2020

University of Central Punjab (UCP)  
Campus PGC Mailsi  
Permanent / Four Years

### Lecturer

Jul, 2016 – Jun, 2017

Govt. Degree College Mailsi  
Contract / One Year

## Qualifications

### Ph.D Computer Science

2023-Date

NCBA&E / Multan

### M.Phil Computer Science

2019-2022

NCBA&E / Multan

### BS Information Technology

2012-2016

University of Education | Multan

### F.Sc Pre-Engineering

2010-2012

Punjab Group of Colleges | Multan

### Matriculation

2008-2010

Govt. High School | Mailsi

### Bachelor of Education

2021-2022

AIOU / Islamabad

## Languages

---

- Python
- C++
- HTML
- CSS

## Communication Skills

- Urdu
- English
- Punjabi
- Saraiki

## References

**Punjab College Mailsi**

**Memo:** 4619/PCM2021

**Dated:** 30/01/2021

**Ph#** 067-3600021-23

**Govt. Degree College Mailsi**

**Memo:** 343

**Dated:** 04/12/2019

**Ph#** 067-3600045

<https://digiskills.pk/verify>

ID: H36QEMAPQ

<https://digiskills.pk/verify>

ID: YX9YYTSPQ

## Certifications

---

### Search Engine Optimization

digiskills.pk

Apr – 2020

### Freelancing

digiskills.pk

Apr – 2020

## Specialization

---

Area of Specialization | Artificial Intelligence

Specific Domain | Deep Learning

Working Title | Real-time Facial Sentiment Analysis by Deep Learning

Working Model | Convolutional Neural Network

Project Language | Python

Keywords | Computer Vision, Image Processing

## Publications

---

1. Hybrid FNN-DNN Approach for Early Detection of Cardiac Arrhythmia: A Novel Framework for Enhanced Diagnosis - VFAST – ISSN 2411-6246 (Y) 2024.  
<https://vfast.org/journals/index.php/VTCS/article/view/1781>

## Tools

---

- MS Visual Studio
- XXAMP/WAMP Server
- Rapid Miner
- Anaconda
- MS SQL Server
- Weka
- MS Project
- Cisco Packet Tracer
- MS Office
- HiveOS Linux
- Binance
- Amazon
- Power BI
- Hubspot Reporting

## Hobbies & Interests

---

